-~TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

December 8, 2009

Carey Roesel

Consultant to Global Connection Inc. of America
Technologies Management, Inc

2600 Maitland Center Pkwy., Suite 300
Maitland, FL. 32751

RE: In the Matter of the Global Connection Inc. of America (GCI) Application for
Designation of Eligible Telecornmunications Carrier (ETC) Docket 09-00187

Dear Mr. Roesel:

Staff is currently reviewing of Global Connections Inc. of America (“GCI”) petition for
Designation as an Eligible Telecommunication Carrier (“ETC). Pursuant to Authority
Rule 1220-4-8-.043)(b)(5), provide a cite in GCU’s tariff describing GCI’s Lifeline
offering. The revisions to your tariff have not been completed and approved by the
Authority at this point in time. As a result, staff will not be able to continue processing
your petition for ETC certification until the tariff is in compliance.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Helen Trimble-
Anthony ext 174 or Lewis De Board at (615) 741-2904, ext. 219.

Sincerely,

)O'\/////W/ P Darle e Spendley

Darlene Standley, Chief
Utilities Division
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